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Police representation to the Premises Licence Review Application for ‘The
Salusbury’, 50 — 52 Salusbury Road, Queens Park, NW6 6NN.

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make
representations.

Officer: Nicola McDonald
Licensing Constable PC 157QK

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’
under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a Review of the premises licence under section 51 of the
Act.

The Police representations are primarily concerned with crime and disorder.

After receiving this application, as a responsible authority, | conducted a full licensing
inspection at the venue on 26™ February 2019.

I met with the bar manager Mr Leon Tobin. | saw the premises licence summary (Part B) was
clearly displayed on the wall to the side of the bar. | asked to see the full premises licence
(Part A) which was produced for examination.

There are 8 conditions attached to Annex 2 of the licence, there is no evidence that any of
these conditions are being breached. The premises do not open for licensable activities after
midnight except on two designated seasonal variations.

I have examined the crime report and the Police call out report (CAD) resulting to in the
review application.

Police consider the addition of the following conditions to Annex 3 of the premises licence
would promote the licensing objectives. They would assist staff and investigators and avoid
any repeat scenarios and loss of vital evidence.

Closed Circuit Television (CCTV)

Good quality CCTV is essential as a deterrent for the prevention of crime and the detection of
offenders. It allows for both covert and overt monitoring of the premises. With proper signage,
this reassures both staff and clientele, that this is a safe environment where illegal activities
are not tolerated.




All cameras and recording equipment will be installed and maintained in accordance with
Home Office Guidance and the manufacturer’s instructions and will be fully operational when
the premises are open to the public.

Conditions to be added:
CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a
good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made
available to police and authorised Officers from Brent Council upon request.

CCTV cameras shall be installed to provide sufficient cover internally, the entrance of
the premises, the external seating areas.

The CCTV system shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images and
a clear head and shoulders image of every person entering or leaving the premises.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for
inspection on request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police,
which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning
Equipment.

(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

A sign stating “No proof of age — No sale” shall be displayed at the point of
sale.

A “Challenge 25” policy shall be adopted and adhered to.

Yours Sincerely,

Nicola McDonald PC 1570K
Licensing Constable Brent Police




